#### **CITY OF ELK GROVE Youth Commission**

## MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION February 9, 2021

# 1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Selena Enriquez, Youth Commission Vice Chair, called the Youth Commission Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Present: Adam Davis; Mide Agbe-Davies; Shay Nair Sharma; Selena Enriquez; Victoria Martinez; Adeyinka Maddy; Trinity Mosby; Kassi Parsons; Neyha Thandi; Prayer Noyogiere

Absent: None

- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was Led by Adam Davis.
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None
- 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Approval of minutes- (M/S) Selena/Adeyinka (10/0/0)

### 5. REGULAR AGENDA ACTION ITEMS

## 5.1. Presentation by Compassion Elk Grove (Bill Myers and Paul Merrill)

Bill Myers and Paul Merrill presented to the commission the Elk Grove Well-Being Monitoring Framework. The presenters discussed the buildup of this -- Basic needs and health, Agency, as well as community connections. Presenters shared ways Youth Commission could become active in Compassion Elk Grove efforts.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT** None

# 5.2. Receive updated information from the Youth Commission newsletter subcommittee and discuss action.

The Subcommittee has been working on the January newsletter but the commission has decided to change it to the February newsletter. Mide will be January's Youth Commission Spotlight and Victoria will be February's. Adam will be March.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT** None

## MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION February 9, 2021

# 5.3. Receive information from the Youth Commission giveaway subcommittee and discuss action.

The only update this subcommittee had had this time is they would like to put in a request for the graphics team at the city for the design of the shirt. Commissioner Parsons will email advisor Monti.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT** None

# 5.4. Receive information from the Youth Commission outreach subcommittee and discuss action.

This subcommittee has updated their email information pertaining to schools (for outreach). The commission discussed having the contact email for the outreach flyers as the Youth Commission email. The commission is discussing having a Facebook and Twitter account.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT None**

# <u>5.5. Receive information from the Youth Commission drive in movie event idea</u> subcommittee and discuss action.

This subcommittee has not yet had a chance to meet. The commission decided to postpone this event to wait and see what is happening with COVID-19. This subcommittee will be changed into a committee to brainstorm ideas for future events.

# **PUBLIC COMMENT** None

### 5.6. Discuss Youth Commission scholarship ideas and confirm action.

The commission created a subcommittee to discuss ideas for a scholarship. The subcommittee consists of the following: Selena, Mide, Prayer, Victoria, and Trinity.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT** None

# 5.7. Youth Commission Historian presents timeline progress to group.

Historian Commissioner Maddy showed us the new timeline slide.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT** None

# MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION February 9, 2021

# **6. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Commissioner Noyogiere told us about a group we can get involved in to ban menthol. Commissioner Martinez gave an update on GENup's progress. EGUSD is hosting events for Black History Month that the commission would like to share on social media platforms.

# 7. ADJOURNMENT

The February 9, 2021 Youth Commission Meeting was adjourned at 8:06 p.m. by Vice Chair Selena Enriquez.

Kassi Parsons
Youth Commission Secretary